

# INTERNATIONAL NAPLES SABOT ASSOCIATION Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 19, 2021 Via Zoom Minutes

# 1. The Meeting was called to order by Commodore Joel Stone at 1733

- 2. Those Officers and Directors in attendance: Joel Stone, Steve Ashton, John Fretwell, Jeff Hatter, Christina Mansour, Cynthia Heavrin, Dennis Allison, Susan Jennings, Chris Wright, Scott Finkboner, Chris Busch, Betty Becker, Jackie Hollander and Jerelyn Biehl
- 3. A motion was made to approve the minutes of February 10, 2021. Motion seconded and passed.
- 4. **Commodore's Report:** Joel Stone asked each District to give a quick update on activities in their area given the current state of COVID.
  - a. Updates from INSA areas

<u>JUNIORS</u>

**SDYC:** calendaring is starting to catch up with the re-opening. July 23 – Dutch Shoe Marathon

SWYC: junior fleet is very strong with local racing.

**MBYC**: Mission Bay was a bit crazy with a long wait and traffic. MBYC would like to host a pre-Nationals event and looking for dates. Race days held and a local winter circuit.

**Balboa Bay:** lots of local sailing with the kids on the water with well attended events.

**Alamitos Bay:** Sailors have been on the water every week and traveling down to Newport to race. May 22-23 is holding the Dixon Cup in match racing and open to all.

#### **SENIORS**

**San Diego:** Mission Bay will host the next Sr event. SDYC have been sailing every Tuesday and once a month on Saturday.

**Mission Bay:** Senior fleet is ready to go with the next regatta and possibly some food.

**Balboa:** NHYC held the first series with over 25 sailors. Requiring INSA membership was a good thing to do. BYC is also active with continuing lessons and a final Super Sabots with 15 As & Bs and a strong B fleet. Twilights begin May 12. Balboa is interested in the Sr Nationals in 2022.

Alamitos Bay: Sabot Sunday was held with 10 boats on the line.

5. **Treasurer's Report**: Jeff Hatter reported a nice response to collecting dues. *Motion to waive late fees for 2021. Motion seconded and passed.* 

Discussion and agreement to order UV Sabot shoe stickers to handout at the Sabot II and Jr Nationals, adding the website to the sticker. The Board will revisit again this fall.

6.	6. Secretary's Report: Jerelyn Biehl reported the current membership numbers as of March 31.				
		2021 memberships			

2021 memberships		
	JAN	
AB Sr	8	
AB Jr	15	
Balboa Sr	30	
Balboa Jr	97	
Mission Bay Sr	11	
Mission Bay Jr	30	
SWYC Jr	18	
SWYC Sr		
SDYC Sr	19	
SDYC Jr	23	
Coronado	13	
Coronado Sr	1	
At Large	1	
	266	

7. **Chief Measurer's Report**: no report. However there was discussion of measurement for Sr and Jr Nationals.

# 8. Old Business

# a. 2021 Championships

i. Sr Nationals – ABYC – June 5-6 is confirmed and Cindy Heavrin gave an update on plans. Board was in agreement on proposed trophy plan based on the number in each fleet. ABYC will purchase daily firsts and INSA will reimburse, but no more than previous amounts. Measurement is Friday and early Saturday, but asked for pre-measurement in fleets if possible.

ii. Jr Nationals – MBYC – August 2-5 confirmed. NOR should be ready the end of April. No arrivals by Monday with racing Tuesday-Thursday. Doug Hart will be the PRO.

#### b. 2021 Sabot II

- i. South qualifier: MBYC Tuesday, July 6; all set at MBYC
- ii. North qualifier: NHYC Wednesday, July 7 no report
- iii. Championship: LBYC Wednesday, July 14; all set with LBYC ready to

host.

# 9. New Business

a. Discussion to watch the SCYYRA calendar when scheduling the 2022 Jr Nationals to avoid other regatta conflicts.

Meeting adjourned at 6:50pm

#### 2020-2021 Meeting Schedule -

Time TBD August 2021 - Mission Bay YC: Junior Sabot Nationals